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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 8:25 PM
To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg;

Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
Elgene Teng; elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang; FTA; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
KKLau; nick@Ibs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
ricky@rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation

Ce ANG Yvonne
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKE1162C - Toyota wish
Attachments: SKE1162C.pdf

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Yvonne Ang with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 4/7/2019

Best Regards,

Han ZC
Specialist | SIU & SITF
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Email: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg

DID: (65) 6880 8723
WWW.axa.com.sg

wg stronger when collaborating
e acting w5 Gre taam * SRC

% Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

--—-Disclaimer-----
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this

1



mr Jsage are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle i
‘Vehicle Owner Particulars =
Owner 1D Type: - ~ Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 8457F
Vehicle Details )
Vehicle No: SKE1162C
Vehicle to be Exported: _hio
Inté-nd_e;l Deregistration Date:  05Jul 2019 1
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: T WISH18CVT )
Primary Colour: Beige
Manufacturing Year: 2016
Engine No.: 22R_1853841
Chassis No.: JTDGG20W20J005897
Maximum Power Output: ~ 105.0kW (140 bhp) ]
Open Market Value:  $19.95500
Original Registration Date: ~ 14Nov 2016
First Registration Date: 14 Nov 2016
Transfer Count: L B . 0 - - -
Actual ARF Paid: N $1995500 1|
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes -
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:  13Nov 2026
PARF Rebate Amount: $14,966.00
Intended COE Rebate Details ol Bl B
COE Expiry Date: 13 Nov 2026
COE Category: 8- Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10 - -
QP Paid:  $5641000
COE Rebate Amount: - $41_,4_9566
Total Rebate Amount: $56,458.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Jul 2019
OK
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Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
Toyota Wish 1.8A $84,800 $10,090 fyr 06-Dec-2016 1,798 cc 51,799 km Mpy

1 Owner Only. Low Mileage Done 51,799 Km, Immaculate Condition Like New, Flexible Loan Available! Fully Serviced By Agent! Bomeo
Motor Warranty Until Dac/2021! Spacious And Fuel Efficient. Powerful And Responsive Engine! Perfect Gearbox! Accident-Free, High Tra...

Posted: D6-Jul-2019  Tags: 2016 Toyota Wish, 2016 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

Toyota Wish 1.BA 583,800 $9,980 /yr 30-Nov-2016 1,798 cc 28,000 km MPV

1 Ownerl AA Trust Certified 1 Owner Vehicle! Fully Serviced And Maintained By Agent! Agent Warranty Untill Nov/2021! Powerful And
Responsive Engine And Fuel Efficient! MPV With Ample Space For The Whole Family! Highly Recommended Popular Family Car! Flexible...

AA Trust Automative
Posted: 08-Jun-2019  Tags: 2016 Toyots Wish, 2016 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Tovota, Wish, wish, Used Toygta

Toyota Wish 1.8A Elegance - N.A 28-Nov-2016 1,798 cc - MRV

Unbelievable In House Loan, Full Loan Available. Extremely Well Maintained By Previous Owner. No Repairs Needed, Please Contact Our
Sales Consultant For Test Drive And Enquiries Now!

Postad: 20-May-2019  Tags: 2016 Toyota Wish, 2016 toyota wish, Toyola Wish, toyota wish, Toyola, Wish, wish, Used Toyata

Audio Upgrade for Any Budget

Want more than what your stock In-car entertainment system can offer? With 400 head units choose from, you'll definitely find “the one” that suits
your needs. Prices from just $170!

Find out mare!

Toyota Wish 1.8A Elegance = N.A 23-Nov-2016 1,798 ec - MPY

1 Owner Orily! Well Maintained With Brown Leather Seatst MPV With Ample Space For The Whole Family! Highly Recommended Popular
Family Car! Flexible In House Loan Scheme Available! By Appointment! Contact/SMS Our Appointed Sales Person For Enquiries, Viewing...

Posted: 12.0un-201%  Tags: 2016 Toyota Wish, 2016 toyita wish, Toyota Wish, tayota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

Toyota Wish 1.8A = N.A 23-Nov-2016 1,798 cc - MPV

Fuel Efficient 1,8L DOHC With Dual VWT-1 Valvematic, 7 Speed CVT Transmission With Steptronic, ABS, Climatic Aircon Controls, Keyless
Entry/Start. View To Believe. '

Posted’ 30-May-2019  Tags: 2016 Toyota Wigh, 2016 toyota with, Toyata Wish, tyols wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyots

Toyota Wish 1.8A Elegance $80,800 $9,630 fyr 14-Nav-2016 1,798 cc 73,600 km MPV

A Highly Dependable MPY Sultable For Mast Driving Needs With Its Generous Cabin Space, Low Fuel Consumption And Rellable Engine.
Call Qur Sales Consultants For A Viewing Today!

Incheape Pre-Owned
Posted: 09-Jul-2019  Tags: 2016 Toyota Wish, 2016 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyots

Toyota Wish 1.8A Elegance - N.A 14-Nov-2016 1,798 cc - MPY

Agent Unit! 1 Owner Only! Low Mileage Done, Showroom Candition! No Repalr Needed, Nice Bidded Number To Go Along With The Car,
Don't Miss This Accident Free Unit! Call Now!

Cycle & Carriage,Fulco Motor Dealer
Postied: 15-Jun-2019  Tags: 2016 Toyota Wish, 2016 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wigh, Uisad Toyota

Toyota Wish 1,8A X = NA 14-Nov-2016 1,797 cc : MPV
Graded A by STH

Used Mainly For Family On Weekends Trip Only! Well Maintained And Serviced By Previous Owner, Flexible Loan Packages Available From
2.78%. Call Us Today To Give More Informations Before It's Gone.

Universe Moteiting
Posted: 08-Jun-2019  Tags: 2016 Tovota Wish, 2016 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyela

Toyota Wish 1,8A - NA 09-Nov-2016 1,798 cc - MPV

Onie Owner With Agent Service Maintained, Family Car, Low Mileage, Under Great Care. Selling For Upgrading Gar. No Repair Required.
Please Call To Arrange Far Test Drive. Still Under Agent's Warranty.

Posted: 01-May-2019  Tags: 2016 Toyota Wish, 2016 toyota wish, Toyols Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyola

Toyota Wish 1.8A - NA 31-Oct-2016 1,798 cc - MPV
Well Maintained By 1 Careful Owner. High Loan And High Trade In Available. Must View, Don't Miss.
Mayfair Motoring

Posted: 16-May-2019  Tags: 2016 Toyots Wish, 2016 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Tayota

Toyota Wish 1.8A - N.A 27-0c1-2016 1,798 cc 2 MPV

Fuel Efficient 1.8L DOHC With Dual WT-1 Valvematic, 7 Speed CVT Transmission With Steptronic, ABS, Climatic Aircon Controls, Keyless
Entry/Start. View To Believe.

Posted: 08-Jun-2019  Tags: 2016 Toyots Wish, 2016 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

hitps:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php? ORD=RGD_DESC&MOD=Toyota&MMO=Wish&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2016
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